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Malave, Erin M.

From: Caren Flack [cflack@flightexpress.com]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 2:21 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW; UNITED COURIER, INC

Can you please give me an update as to when this will be changed, | have gone on-line at sunbiz and the old
information is still there. Thank you for your time and consideration in this urgent matter.

Caxen

Caren F. Flack
Controller
Flight Express &

FLX Courier Systems
cflack@flightexpress.com
407-895-0453 x 600
Fax: 407-894-1774

From: Caren Flack [mailto:cflack@flightexpress.com]
Sent: December 02, 2009 04:43 AM

To: ‘corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: UNITED COURIER, INC

Please change the following for United Courier, Inc., Document Number is M56194

FEI/EIN Number 59-3274123
Principal Place of Business Address change: 1620 Alden Road, Suite B, Orfando Florida 32803

Thank you so much for your help. Piease do not hesitate to email with any questions. | understand this takes 5
days to process.

Canen

Caren F, Flack
Controller
Flight Express &

FLX Courier Systems
cflack@flightexpress.com
407-895-0453 x 600
Fax: 407-894-1774
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